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Subject: [NYS OAG FOIL Request Center] General FOIL Request :: G000046-012621
Body:
March 3, 2021

RE: Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) Request Reference # G000046-012621
Dear Ms. Sassower:
This email is in response to the above-referenced FOIL request.

The Office of the Attorney General (“OAG”) has conducted a diligent search for the records that you have
requested.

Please access this request in the NYS OAG FOIL Request Center to retrieve the record(s) that respond to your
request.

Please be advised that no OAG staff members’ salaries are keyed to the salary of the Attorney General.

Please be further advised that Solicitor General Barbara Underwood’s salary has not changed from 2020 to
2021 and is currently $198,229.

This FOIL request is now closed.

Sincerely,

Abisola Fatade
Assistant Attorney General
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